

കേരളo केरल KERALA

BE 796536

## BYE-LAWS OF:

## INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SEXUAL MEDICINE PRACTITIONERS (MODERN MEDICINE) IASMP-MM

VIII/550, THOTTUMPURAM, PANTHEERPADAM, KUNNAMANGALAM P.O, PIN 673571. KOZHIKODE

The activities of this organization will be completely under the Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860.

NAME:

The name of the Society shall be "INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF

SEXUAL MEDICINE PRACTITIONERS (MODERN MEDICINE) IASMP-MM"

OFFICE:

The office of the society shall be situated at Building No. 550, Ward

No. VIII within the limits of Kunnamangalam Village and

Kunnamangalam Grama Panchayath.

Registrar of Societies Koźhikode'

17-03-2018

SRO, Chatagansam Stamp Xende V. SKEEWIVAS AM

2 m / m / s)



3. ADDRESS:

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SEXUAL MEDICINE PRACTITIONERS (MODERN MEDICINE) IASMP-MM, VIII/550, Thottumpuram, Pantheerpadam, Kunnamangalam P.O, Pin 673571. Kozhikode, Kerala State.

4. JURISDICTION: The area of operation of the society shall be the whole of India.

#### 5. THE AIMS AND OBJECTS:

- 1. Encourage the highest standards of practice, education and research in the field of human sexuality.
- 2. Develop scientific methods for the diagnosis, prevention and treatment of conditions affecting human sexual function.
- 3. Promote the publication of medical and scientific literature in the field of sexual function.
- 4. To setup, establish, run and maintain of Educational Institutions for conducting sexology and sexual medicine courses.
- 5. To start sexology museums.
- 6. Conducting exhibitions for sexual awareness for adults.
- 7. Starting website and online magazines for professionals and public under by law.
- 8. Educating the public about myths and truth, misbeliefs, quackery regarding sexology and sexual medicine.
- 9. To assist government officials in policy making regarding sexology and sexual medicine.
- 10. Rehabilitation of victims of sexual offence.
- 11. To undertake programmes for welfare of the persons with Disabilities and for promoting national integrity.

12. To undertake such other educational and charitable activities as may be decided by executive committee.

Chairman

Convener

### 6. MEMBERSHIP:

- Any MBBS (and above) Doctor practing sexual medicine (Women / Men) above the age of 22 years and shall be eligible to become a member of this society, subject to the approval of the Executive Committee.
- 2. There shall be three categories of members, (a) Ordinary Members, (b) Active Members and (c) Life Members.
- 3. All members is to remit Membership Fee and Annual Subscription. Membership Fee and Subscription decided by Executive Committee from time to time.
- a. Ordinary Members:
- Membership of those who fail to remit the Annual Subscription for Two years consecutively will automatically get cancelled. But, on payment of the dues, such members will be enrolled again in the Society
- iv. Ordinary members will have no voting right.
- b. Active Members:

An ordinary member will become Active Member by completing the following criteria.

- i. He/She must serve as an ordinary member for 5 (Five) years.
- ii. He/She must attend 3 workshops or conference conducted by this society.
- iii. He/she must present a paper in any of the workshop/conference.
- c. Life Members:
- i All members of the First General Body meeting held on 01.02.2018, shall be Life Members of this society.

## 7. ADMINISTRATION:

There will be an elected body of Executive Committee. The body will consist of not less than Seven members and not more than Fifteen members with a Chairman, one or two Vice-Chairman, one Co-ordinator, one Convener, one or two Joint Convener, one Treasurer, and executive members. The term of office of the Committee will be one year.

# 8. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTE:

- 1. To give membership.
- 2. To formulate and implement developmental and welfare activities as per the aims and objectives of the Society.
- 3. Executive Committee is empowered to co-opt members from the General Body in case, there is vacancy. But the maximum number of members thus co-opted should not exceed three.
- 4. All decisions of the Committee must be on simple majority.
- 5. Chairman enjoys the right for a casting vote, if there is a tie.

Chairman

Convener

- 7. Executive Committee shall fix the date, time and agenda for the General Body meetings.
- 8. Quorum for a meeting of the Executive Committee shall be two by one members present.
- 9. The Chairman of the society shall have right to suspend with immediate effect a member of the society whom acts contrary to the interests or directives of the society. A member suspended by the Chairman shall have the right to appeal to the General Body against the suspension and the appeal shall be considered by the General Body. The decision of the General Body on the appeal shall be final.
- 10. To appoint its own staff as a measure of providing work for the unemployed as envisaged by the association and to remove or to take disciplinary action.

## 9. POWERS AND FUNCTIONS OF THE OFFICE BEARERS:

### A. CHAIRMAN:

- To preside over the meetings of the Executive Committee and the General Body. The Chairman shall manage the affairs of the society, subject to the approval of the executive committee. He shall co-ordinature the works of the society in consultation with executive committee.
- 2. The Chairman shall rise funds for the society by subscription or donation with prior consent of the executive committee.
- 3. The Chairman shall manage the properties of the society. The documents of the properties shall be in the name of the Chairman and Convener.
- 4. In case the General Secretry fails to summon the meeting of the General body or the executive committee, in turn, the Chairman shall summon on emergency meeting of the general body/executive committee.

## B. VICE-CHAIRMAN:

In the absence of the Chairman, one of the Vice-Chairmans will have the right to preside over the meetings of the Executive Committee/the General Body.

#### c. co-ordinator:

The Co-ordinator have to organise the various subsidiary state committee and category organisations of the society. He shall co-ordinate all programmes of the society in consultation with the Chairman.

## D. CONVENER:

- To execute the decisions of the Executive Committee and the General Body.
- 2. To handle correspondence in consultation with the Chairman.
- 3. To maintain files and record the minutes of the meetings of the Executive Committee and the General Body.

Chairman

Convener

- 4. The Convener shall attend to all matter of General Administration according to the directions of the executive committee.
- 5. The Convener shall convene the meeting of the Society in consultation with the Chairman.
- 6. The Convener can retain cash not exceeding Rs. 5000/- to meet the day to day expense. The amount exceeding Rs. 5000/- shall be remitted to the Treasurer.
- 7. He shall prepare the annual report and get them approval by executive committee and general body.

#### E. JOINT CONVENER:

In the absence of the Convener, to execute the decisions of the executive committee and the General Body. To assist the Convener in carrying out his functions as and when required

#### F. TREASURER:

- 1. The Treasurer shall be responsible for the custody of the funds of the society entrusted to him.
- 2. The Treasurer shall open account/accounts in any bank as instructed by the executive committee.
- 3. The Treasurer shall place the auditied accounts before the executive committee and General body for adoption.
- 4. Treasurer shall collect the subscription
- 5. He has to remit the cash collected in the Bank Account of the society.
- 6. He cannot spend money without the consent of the Convener.

#### 10. AUDITOR:

The General Body shall select an Auditor for the annual audit of the Accounts of the society. The association shall keep correct account for the income and expenditure which shall be audited once in a year and submit its Annual report to the Executive Committee.

## 11. GENERAL BODY

The General Body is the body of all Active members and Life members of the society having voting power. The quorum for the meeting shall be 1/3 of the total eligible members.

The annual general body meeting of the society shall be held in the month of JUNE every year.

## 12. POWERS OF GENERAL BODY:

- 1. The members of the Executive Committee will be elected by the general body every year.
- 2. To amend the Bye-laws, if required

rman

egistrar of Society Kozhikode

・ () ブンシン Treasurer

Scanned with CamScanner

- 3. To approve the annual budget and the audited statement of accounts of the previous year
- 4. There should be simple majority to pass resolutions/decisions; and the Chairman has the right to exercise casting vote, if there is a tie.
- 5. General body shall meet at least once in every year, in the month of JUNE. Special session can be convened whenever necessary.
- 6. 20 days' notice has to be served to the members for attending the meetings of the General Body.
- 7. Ten days' notice should be served to the Executive Committee members for convening the meetings of the Executive Committee.
- 8. The Executive Committee members who are absent for three Executive Committee meetings consecutively will automatically get terminated from the Committee.
- 9. The bankers of the society shall be decided by the executive committee. All funds shall be paid into the society's account with the said banks. And the accounts shall be operated by any two office bearers of the Chairman, the Convener and the Treasurer jointly.
- 10. Once in every year a list of the office bearers of the society shall be filed with the Registrar of Societies.
- 11. Carry out the purposes as set out in the aims and object of the Association.

## 13. FUNDS OF THE SOCIETY:

The funds of the society may consist as following:

- a) Membership / Subscription fee.
- b) Donation and contribution from the members and public.
- c) Grant made by the central or state government.
- d) Income from investments.

## 14. AMENDMENT OF THE RULES:

The rules of the society may be altered at any time by a resolution passed by 3/5th majority of the members of the society present at any meeting of the General Body which shall have been duly convened for the purpose. Amendments in the Bye-laws shall be made under section 12 of the Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860.

## 15. DISSOLUTION OF THE SOCIETY:

The society may be dissolved or amalgamated with another society only when 3/5th of the members of the society have expressed their desire by casting vote in person at an extra-ordinary meeting of the society convened for the purpose. In the event of such dissolution, no assets whatsoever, that shall remain after satisfaction of its debts and liabilities shall be paid or distributed among the members of the society, but shall handed over to a charitable society of very similar nature and objectives,

Chairman

Conveni

Kozhikode

or vest with the government of the state or of the centre. Subject to the provisions contained in section 13 and 14 of Societies Registration Act XX1 of 1860.

- 16. APPLICATION OF THE ACT: All the provisions under the sections of the Societies Act, 1860 shall be applicable to this Society.
- 17. THIS BYE-LAWS WILL COME INTO EFFECT:

On the date on which the District Registrar put his signature in this bye-law under his seal and date.

The meeting held on 01.02.2018 resolved to register this society under Societies Registration Act XXI of 1860. We have by certify that the written is the exact copy of the Rules and Regulations of "INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SEXUAL MEDICINE PRACTITIONERS (MODERN MEDICINE) IASMP-MM"

SI.No	Name & Address	Designation	Signature
1.	Dr. Ajayan Varugheese Thottumpuram P.o. Kunnamangalam, Kozhikode 673571	Chairman	· Jayr
2.	Dr. Parag Pandharinath Pattil No 501, 502 Ketki Lok Vatika, Nr. Lok Gram Kalyan East, P.o Thane, Maharashtra 421306.	Convener	: Joules
3.	Dr. Balamurugam Ganapathy IE, Jedar Palayam, Main Road Pandamangalam, Namakkal P.o Paramathi Velur, Tamilnadu 637208	Treasurer	· from the

#### Witnesses:

Lali Varghese
 Thottumpuram,
 P.o. Kunnamangalam, Kozhikode 673571

Swarnakumari. C
 Koottumochiparambil,
 Payambra, P.o Kurvattur, Kozhikode 673571

rue Copy. Z...... Sneets of Chimes of Prepared by: Manual Marie with the same of the same

Chairmared by Examiner: Na Convene

Registrator Societie